MARY OLIVE

Experienced ASP.NET and SQL developer with an avid curiosity, a penchant for learning and an appreciation for the human experience. Currently acquiring new skills in React and NextJS.

C# ASP.NET	SQL Git/Github Javascript React	NextJs	Figma	HTML CSS
EDUCATION				
2016	Grand Circus .NET/C# Bootcamp Detroit, MI			
2001	The University of Texas			Austin, TX

EXPERIENCE

2017 - 2023	Viva Tracker / iQmetrix
	hybrid / remote

Software Developer

Followed an agile workflow in a team to help build, maintain and support ASP.NET Web Forms and MVC data driven SaaS applications

2015 - 2016

Host, Donut Maker

As a Host, helped manage the flow of guests through One Eyed Betty's Beer Bar and Kitchen; maintained knowledge of the fast moving Craft Beer industry and participated in team education. As a Donut maker, interacted with guests and made donuts from scratch in a team of 3 at The Daily Dinette, an experimental restaurant endeavor.

2013 - 2016

Perinatology Research Branch, NICHD/NIH

Research Assistant / Confocal Imaging Specialist

Provided consultation on sample preparation for confocal microscopy; assessed cell surface markers in clinical leukocyte samples by Confocal Microscopy and Flow Cytometry in clinical samples; analyzed and processed data and images for figures destined for publication.

2005 - 2013

Microscopy, Imaging & Cytometry Resources

Detroit, MI

Detroit, MI

Research Assistant / Core Facility Manager

Provided technical training and support to research students and faculty for a variety of microscopy, imaging and analysis applications; managed equipment and software upgrades and maintenance for > 10 microscopes and workstations; prepared research, image analysis and original artwork for publication.

Kramer Restaurant Group

Ferndale, MI